

City of London - Application for Appointment to a City of London Board or Commission

Application

Please choose the Board or Commission you are interested in serving on: **Middlesex-London Health Unit Board**

Contact Information

Name: **Daniel Tyo**

City: **London**

Province: **ON**

Postal Code: **N6H0K5**

Experience and Qualifications

If you have experience on a London Board or Commission, please provide dates and details. (max. 3000 characters):

I have no London Board or Commission experience. I have held positions on many committees over the years within OPSEU and Ambulance Division in Ontario. I have been a paramedic for 38 yrs and feel that this is the type of experience that will make me a productive member of this board.

What do you hope to contribute or learn as part of a Board or Commission? (max. 3000 characters):

I hope to bring a perspective to the board that comes from being a paramedic for 38 yrs and seeing all sides of Health Care in London. I hope to learn many things as like most people I have an idea what the boards responsibilities and powers are but having no direct involvement cant be certain about it.

How will you support the work of a Board or Commission? (max. 3000 characters):

I have a very flexible schedule and hope to give of my time as freely as I can to attend meeting and other functions that may be required of me. I am outgoing and very comfortable meeting new people and in giving voice to those that are not able to

Please describe additional experience, training, or community involvement that will help you in your role as a Board or Commission Member. (max. 3000 characters):

I have volunteered with Heart and Stroke, I have been a volunteer driver with Children's Aid Society, I was involved as one of the Bears for Children's Health Network, I have canvasses for multiple organizations in London.

Attach resume or other document here, if needed: **Daniel_Tyo.pdf**

Attach more files here, if needed:

Confirmations

I declare the following: **I am a resident of London. ; I am at least 18 years old.; I am not a City employee or Council member.; I understand that my application and any attachments will be included on a public agenda that is published on the City website.**

To help inform our outreach activities, please tell us how you heard about this opportunity: (optional): **Other**

If you selected 'Other', please specify: **The Londoner**

Submitted on: **10/7/2022 11:23:47 AM**

Daniel Tyo

London, ON N6H 0K5

Work Experience

Delivery Driver

Shoppers Drug Mart - London, ON
September 2020 to Present

Delivery Driver

Paramedic

Middlesex London Paramedic Service - London, ON
July 1984 to Present

Patient Care and Driving

Acting Superintendent for a 6 month period

Education

College Diploma in Ambulance and Emergency Care

Fanshawe - London, ON
September 1981 to May 1982

Skills

- Box Truck (3 years)
- Driving (10+ years)
- Vehicle Maintenance (10+ years)
- Delivery Driver Experience (5 years)
- Forklift (1 year)
- Load & Unload
- Warehouse Experience

Languages

- English - Advanced